
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Steven Bell 

Steven Bell 
17 September 2008 18:27 
Dennis Murray 
FW: Possible Amendment to Change Mechanism 
Edinburgh Tram - lnfraco Amendment.DOC 

Edinburgh Tram Project Director 

tie Ltd 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SBD 

T: 0131-
F: 0131 622 8301 
M: 
e mail: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk 

Sent from my mobile handset 

-----Original Message-----
From: Colin.Brady@bilfinger.co.uk <Colin.Brady@bilfinger.co.uk> 
Sent: 17 September 2008 18:23 
To: Steven Bell <Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk>; Dennis Murray <Dennis.Murray@tie.ltd.uk>; Robert 
Bell <Robert.Bell@tie.ltd.uk> 
Cc: Grahame.Duff@bilfinger.co.uk <Grahame.Duff@bilfinger.co.uk>; 
roland.brueckmann@siemens.com <roland.brueckmann@siemens.com>; Urriza, Alejandro 
<aurriza@caf.net>; Ian.Laing@pinsentmasons.com <Ian.Laing@pinsentmasons.com>; 
Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk <Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk>; 
Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk <Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk>; 
Tom.Murray@bilfinger.co.uk <Tom.Murray@bilfinger.co.uk> 
Subject: Possible Amendment to Change Mechanism 

Steven 
In response to the suggestions made in the meeting with Dennis, Frank and Bob on 29th 
August, attended by Tom Murray, Scott McFadzen and myself, we have discussed the issue 
with Ian Laing of Pinsent Masons and he has developed the attached proposal for amending 
the contract to facilitate limited urgent changes, where time is critical to prevent delay 
to construction operations in progress. This proposal will follow by letter asap. 

(See attached file: Edinburgh Tram - Infraco Amendment.DOC) 

I would be grateful if you would confirm that Dennis has received this email, I have 
guessed his address. 

We look forward to your comments as soon as convenient. Please feel free to contact Ian 
Laing direct if you have queries about the intent of the drafting. 

Regards, 

Colin Brady 
Project Director 
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Bilfinger Berger Siemens CAF Consortium 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 
Lochside House 
3 Lochside Way 
Edinburgh 
EH12 9DT 
United Kingdom 

Tel: 
Fax: 
Email: 
Web: 

+44 (0) 131 __ _ 

+44 (0) 131 452 2518 
colin.brady@bilfinger.co.uk 

www.bilfingerberger.co.uk 

Registered Office: 150 Aldersgate Street, London EC1A 4EJ Registered No. 2418086 
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